Eckersley
OCallaghan

David Fowler 25 August 2021
London Borough of Camden

5 Pancras Square

London

N1C 4AG

Dear Mr Fowler,

Re: Branch Hill House Branch Hill London NW3 7LS - Section 106

We confirm that Eckersley O’Callaghan Ltd have been appointed as the Structural Engineers on the project for the
duration of the construction works. As part of our appointment, we will inspect the site regularly and at key stages.

The engineer assigned with the supervision of this project is:

Megan Tulloch BEng (hons) ME CEng MIStructE (Membership No. 028383062)

Yours sincerely,

Megan Tulloch
Senior Engineer

Eckersley O’Callaghan Limited




